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Sir,
In reply to Mr. Antrobus's letter of the 5th
February last (2959/08) I am directed by the Lords Commis-
sioners of His Majesty's Treasury to raquest you 4o inform
- Secretary the Earl of Elgin that They gave Their covorug 2o
sanction for the incrssse from £8 009 %0 £10,000 (the ™ pE
necassary savings having heen ef!octod t.o mest the excess)
which has occurred in twe expendit»ze during 1907-8 in the
Fores* Department of the East Afrxm Protectorate.
I"fp this connection i ‘am-t¢ raquest jou to
invite the @t*Gntion of the Sécretary of Stats to the
eeneral obssrvatione ~orteined in Their Lordships' left,~ "
of the st instant (403C,0e) approving the Protectouta
Estimates “o- 1908-9.

= 7 g Sir,

Your obadisnt Servant, =

The Under Secratary of State, w T “
Colonial Offige, ) )
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